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GARIBALDI CITY COUNCIL WORKSESSION (Garibaldi Community Hall, 107 6th St., Garibaldi, Oregon) 

MONDAY, MARCH 31, 2025: 1:00 PM 

A. COUNCIL GOALS WORKSESSION – Worksession participation is reserved to Council members and
staff only, though members of the public are invited to attend and observe.  No votes or decisions
will be made at this meeting.
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AGENDA ITEM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
FROM: Jake Boone, City Manager 
SUBJECT: Council Goals Worksession 
DATE: 26 March 2025 

BACKGROUND 

During the 17 March 2025 City Council meeting, Council started the process of brainstorming and 
selecting goals for the City of Garibaldi.  Each Councilor has, so far, had the opportunity to select 
up to five potential goals. 

At this point in the process, the following items have been proposed as goals (preceded by the 
number of Council members expressly supporting that goal so far): 

5: Infrastructure Project List 

4: Rates and Fees 

3: Accessory Dwelling Unit/Short Term Rental Codes 
3: Audits 

2: Emergency Preparedness 
2: Nuisance Codes 

1: Coast Guard Building 
1: Event Funding Guidelines 
1: Water Master Plan 
1: Wastewater Master Plan 
1: Website 

0: City Flag 
0: Comprehensive Plan 
0: Internal Controls 
0: Street Maintenance Funding 
0: Wayfinding Signs 
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This Worksession will be an opportunity to both add to and take a more in-depth look at the 
potential goal items and further develop the list and the prioritization of the items thereon.  The 
City Manager will guide the discussion. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends that Council continue developing and refining the list of potential Council goals 
for consideration at a future meeting. 
 
COST 
 
None. 
 
 
__________________________________   
Jake Boone, City Manager     
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